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APPENDIX 1

From: woodencrosses [woodencrosses@tiscali.co.uk]
Sent: 06 April 2010 09:55

To: woodencrosses

Subject: A53(3) New Schools Products and Prices

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Hi!

Hope you are well.

Just to advice you of some new products and prices.
Thank you for your support in the past.

Kind regards, Brian

Wooden Shapes that help illustrate various aspects of the Christian Faith
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WOODEN BLANKS (ACTIVITY PACKS)

Wooden Blanks that can be tidied, sanded, and finished. Mixture of Natural Grain Colours.

Excellent for craftwork. Suitable to write on and to decorate or use as they are.
Great for Churches, Schools, Bible Clubs, Children’s Activities, Hospitals, Prisons etc.

DISPLAY BOARD SHOWING EACH SHAPE (as above) £25.00 NEW
From a CRADLE to a CROSS to a CROWN. Excellent teaching aid.
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STANDARD CROSS (Reference No5) A
11/2" (38mm) £19.00 Pack of 60 2" (60mm) £20.00 Pack of 60 3"(75mm) £29.00 Pack of 60

4" (100mm) £34.00 Pack of 36 5" (125mm) £38.00 Pack of 24

HOLDING CROSS (Reference No7) A
2"(50mm) £33.00 Pack of 60 3"(75mm) £34.00 Pack of 60
4"(100mm) £41.00 Pack of 36 5"(125mm) £42.00 Pack of 24

ALL OTHER SHAPES £32.00 Pack of 60

Cradle/Stall(1) Angel with Trumpet(2) Star(3) Kneeling/Praying Figure(4)
Pocket Cross(6) Tree(8) Dove(9) Sheild(10) Sword(11)

Sign of the Fish(12) Bible(13) Keys of the Kingdom(14) Angel(15)

Tomb and Stone(16) Worship Figure(17) Butterfly(18)

Throne(19) NEW Crown(20) NEW

Smaller quantities available. Visit our website for details.
ALL PRICES INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN UK

A DISCOUNT OF £5.00 ON EVERY EXTRA PACK OF WOODEN SHAPES
PURCHASED

Check our website link for prices of FINISHED SHAPES.
Website www.wooden-crosses.co.uk

You can order either 1)by telephone 2) by returning this email 3)by visiting our website
giving delivery address and telephone number.

We will enclose our invoice with the goods for payment once you have received your order

Brian Daplyn 12 The Meads Lowestoft Suffolk England UK NR32 4JW 01502 563308
Website www.wooden-crosses.co.uk
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